
From: Bruce Harrison
To: Fire Prevention and Building and Safety Commission; Boyle, Douglas J (DHS); Thompson, Crystal; Brian

Fremeau; Sarah Ingle
Subject: Modification of Building Use Public Health Emergency-COVID 19
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 10:19:59 AM
Attachments: 2021-04-06 Vaccine Site Layout.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Commission
Please accept our modification of building use submittal for Public Health Emergency
COVID-19 for the Compton Family Ice Arena, 55000 Holy Cross Dr, University of Notre
Dame,Notre Dame, IN, 46556 This site will be designated as a Close Pod Vaccine
Administration Site for the purpose of vaccination for COVID-19. This will be for the
University community (Students, Faculty, and Staff) This is in conjunction with State and St.
Joseph County Health Department authorization
The modification of building use  will initiate on April 8th,2021 and continue through May
5th, 2021
This modification will not affect structural integrity, impede egress, or constitute a hazardous
condition within the building
If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me
With Respect and Gratitude
Bruce
-- 
Bruce Harrison
Notre Dame Fire Chief
Firehouse Number: 574-631-6200
Cell: 574-339-1314
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mailto:CrThompson@dhs.IN.gov
mailto:Brian.C.Fremeau.4@nd.edu
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